VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-005

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME FROM THE
NMDOT LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD PROGRAM
NM Municipal Arterial Program Control No. HW2L500522

WHEREAS, The Village of Taos Ski Valley entered into a cooperative agreement on

December 8, 2022, with the NMDOT to receive project funding with the Village match equal to

twenty-five percent (25%) in the amount of $28,180 and the NMDOT match equal to seventy-
five percent (75%) in the amount of $84,540 for a total amount of $112,720; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley has identified public road projects that are

needed to protect the public good and convenience and will serve the public of the municipality.

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski requires additional time to complete the work as

planned in the agreement.

WHEREAS, the amended agreement terminates on June 30, 2025: and

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley is requesting a time extension to June 30,

2026; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, THAT WE RESPECTFULLY REQUEST THE

EXTENSION OF TIME.
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January 28, 2025

Ms. Amanda Nino, LGRF Coordinator
NMDOT District V

PO Box 4127

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Email: Amanda.Nino@state.nm.us

Re: Village of Taos Ski Valley
Vendor No. 0000052151
Control No. HW21.500522

Dear Ms. Nino,

The Village of Taos Ski Valley is hereby requesting a 2" amendment
granting extension of the June 30, 2025, deadline to June 30, 2026, for the
above listed project. The timing of the work was contingent on the work
being accomplished by the Tax Increment Development District (TIDD) on
Ernie Blake Road. This TIDD project is now completed and we are now
ready to proceed on this project during the upcoming construction season.

The scope of work for the project does not change.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact Gabe
Vasquez, Public Works Interim Director by email at gvasquez/@visv.org .

Y

Christopher Stanek
Village of Taos Ski Valley Mayor

Sincerely,




